BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BOARD 6 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION/PERMITS & LICENSES APRIL 28, 2014

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

PRESENT:		
P. BLAKE	E. CAUSIL-RODRIGUEZ	J. FRIEDMAN
G. KELLY	T. MISKEL	L. PINN
J. PORCELLI	M. RACIOPPO	T. REEVES
G. REILLY	M. SCOTT	M. SHAMES
M. SILVERMAN	B. STOLTZ	R. UNDERWOOD
EXCUSED:		
Z. ABRAMS	S. LONIAL	S. MILLER
ABSENT:		
E. ANDERSON	R. MYERS	
GUESTS:		
M. SIENA SJOE	J. GAUTIER	
M. SIENA SJOE	J. GAUTIER	

1

***MINUTES**

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Brew Crew Inc. at 121 Columbia Street (between Kane/Degraw Streets).

The applicant is requesting a new full liquor license. A motion was made by Joe Porcelli and seconded by Tom Miskel to approve the request.

VOTE: 11.....YEAS 1.....NAY 0.....ABSTENTATION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of The Bahche Inc. at 191 7th Street (between $2^{nd}/3^{rd}$ Avenues).

Owner requested an upgrade from a wine & beer licenses of 12/6/13 to a full liquor license. Motion to approve was made by Glenn Kelly and seconded by Tom Miskel.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of the renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of 283 Smith Street Food Corp. dba Zaytoons at 283 Smith Street (between Degraw/Sackett Streets) to permit 5 tables and 18 seats.

A motion was made by Glenn Kelly and seconded by Pauline Blake to approve the renewal of the sidewalk café permit.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of the renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of El Pollito at 119 5th Avenue (between Sterling/St. John's Places) to permit 12 tables and 24 seats.

A motion was made by Joe Porcelli and seconded by Tom Miskel to approve the renewal

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of the renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of Abilene at 442 Court Street (between 1st/2nd Places) to permit 8 tables and 32 seats.

A motion to approve the request was made by Jeremy Friedman and seconded by Tom Miskel.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of the renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of Taco Santo at 669 Union Street (between 4th/5th Avenues) to permit 5 tables and 30 seats.

A motion to approve the renewal was made by Bette Stoltz and seconded by Jeremy Friedman.

VOTE: 12.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 1.....ABSTENTION FOR CAUSE MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of McMahon's Public House at 39 Fifth Avenue (between Bergen & Dean Streets).

The owner is adding a second floor bar equal in size to the ground floor. A motion was made by Jeremy Friedman and seconded by Tom Miskel to approve the request with the condition that outdoor spaces be closed at 10pm.

VOTE: 10.....YEAS 3.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Lucky 13 Saloon at 644 Sackett Street (between Bergen & Dean Streets).

A motion to approve the application was made by Rob Underwood and seconded by Mike Racioppo.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of Table 87 Gowanus NYC LLC at 473 3rd Avenue (southwest corner of 3rd Avenue/10th Street) to permit 8 tables and 32 seats.

Applicant is requesting a new sidewalk café permit with tables on 10^{th} Street. Joe Porcelli made a motion to table the request until the next meeting for clarification of how big the tables are and how much room is left for pedestrian traffic. The motion was seconded by Tom Miskel.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of the renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café permit application submitted to the Department of Consumer Affairs on behalf of 345 Court St. Corp. dba Marco Polo Ristorante at 345 Court Street (southeast corner Court/Union Streets) to permit 15 tables and 30 seats.

Motion to approve was made by Mark Shames and seconded by Glenn Kelly,

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Bruklay Inc. at 440 Bergen Street (between 5th/Flatbush Avenues).

A motion was made to approve the application by Glenn Kelly and seconded by Tom Miskel.

VOTE: 13.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned.